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Subject: Any volunteers
From: dreeb@albany.edu
Date: Tue, June 2, 2009 9:13 pm
To: "White, James D (GE Infra, Energy)" <james.white@ge.com>
Priority: Normal
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Hi Jim

Did you find someone to open the firehouse for the meeting?

bon
Don,
> Both Steve and I are not available Thursday. Tonight at drill,
> I'11l ask if someone can open the FD at 7:00 on Thursday.
> Jim
>
> mm——- Original Message-----
> From: dreebfalbany.edu [mailto:dreeb@albany.edu]
> Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2009 9:57 aM
> To: dreeb@albany.edu
> Cc: tordaa@hotmail.com; aparsons2@nycap.rr.com; Animel27@aol.com;
> knight@atmos.albany.edu; DSmithl6l@verizon.net; ellenmanning@msn.com;
> White, James D (GE Infra, Energy); trapasso200l@yahoo.com;

lhebert000@Rearthlink.net; sharauzl@nycap.rr.com; mgnacik@msn.com;
phaldema@nycap.rr.com; sfberg99faol.com
Subject: Money+ Board Meeting

Hi

The Association's treasury is nearly empty--about $200 before payment
for the recent ice cream and the upcoming awards dinner--so I would like
to send out a reguest for donations. Suggestions or objections to this
---please let me know.

There is a Board meeting also per usual--the week after the general
meeting ---on Thursday June 4 at 7pm. Agenda--what to do next
about---storm sewers, sidewalks, parking regulations, Fuller Road,
program for next season, other suggestions.

Jim could you confirm that it will be OK to use the Fire house once
again?? Thanks.

Don
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